
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Day, Kevin@DGS" <Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 8/18/2015 1:39:20 PM
Subject: RE: Call w/IAPMO today

Kevin,
Should we make the call to IAPMO in Katrina’s office?

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING 
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

From: Day, Kevin@DGS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Nearman, Michael@DGS
Cc: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; McGowan, Jim@DGS
Subject: RE: Call w/IAPMO today

Understood, thanks Mike. If you will be in with Jim would it be okay if Cynthia and I use your office for the call, or 
maybe Katrina’s?

Kevin Day
916.263.0355

From: Nearman, Michael@DGS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 1:26 PM
To: Day, Kevin@DGS
Cc: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; McGowan, Jim@DGS
Subject: RE: Call w/IAPMO today
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Yes… additionally I will likely be in a meeting with Jim during that discussion but you and Cynthia can handle it 
and we can debrief after your call. The good part is that IAPMO is really good and we typically don’t have any 
issues with their contracts.

Lastly, we can always follow up with them again after our debriefing if anything comes up we feel needs their 
attention.

Thanks,

Michael L. Nearman
Deputy Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission
(916) 263-5888

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email from the State of California is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review or use, including disclosure or distribution, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email.

From: Day, Kevin@DGS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:53 AM
To: Nearman, Michael@DGS
Cc: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: Call w/IAPMO today

Hi Mike, 

I just wanted to touch base on this afternoon’s call with IAPMO. Is it okay if you, Cynthia and I proceed with the 
call in Katrina’s absence?

Kevin Day
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Staff Services Manager I (Specialist)
California Building Standards Commission
Phone 916.263.0355
Fax 916.263.0959

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email from the State of California is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review or use, including disclosure or distribution, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email.

Page 3

12/17/2016


